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Malave, Erin

From: Shuart, Elaine J. [Elaine.Shuart@quarles.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 11:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Change

The wrong EIN is listed for the following entity.

Birchwood Mobile Estates, LLC
Document No. L0O8000083695
———_“_——__-_-_-_

EIN should be 27-2863889

Thank you.

Elaine J. Shuart
[x]

Legal Secretary

Quarles & Brady LLP

1395 Panther Lane

Suite 300

Naples, Florida 34109-7874

Direct Dial: {239) 434-4953
Direct Fax, (239) 213-5451
E-mail: Elaine.Shuant@guarles.com

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be pr
They should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have receive
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmiss
your system, In addition, in crder to comply with Treasury Circular 230, we are req
inform you that unless we have specifically stated to the centrary in writing, any a
provide in this email or any attachment concerning federal tax issues or submissions
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avold federal tax penalties,
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